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TO:  Mayor Tom Ross 
  Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Stephen Joersz, P.E., P.T.O.E., Traffic Engineer 

DATE:  April 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  2023 PAVEMENT MARKINGS – FINAL PAYMENT (4718) 

 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
1. Approve the final payment of $ 234,796.18 to be paid to West River Striping Company. 

 
II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS 

Lance Meyer, City Engineer    (701) 857-4100 
 Stephen Joersz, Traffic Engineer    (701) 857-4100 
 
III. DESCRIPTION 

 
A. Background 

This is the annual maintenance project to stripe pavement markings throughout the City’s 
streets. This project maintains all pavement markings on all of the City of Minot roads. 
 

B. Proposed Project 
Work for this project will take place during the summer month with substantial completion 
on September 15, 2023.  

 
C. Consultant Selection 

N/A 
 

IV. IMPACT: 
 

A. Strategic Impact: 
N/A 

B. Service/Delivery Impact:  
N/A 

C. Fiscal Impact: 
This project will be paid for with Traffic Department budgeted funds. 
  

Project Costs 
 Engineer’s Estimate    $ 226,398.99 
 Contractor’s Low Bid    $ 225,728.75 
 
 Final Construction Contract with Change Orders $ 234,796.18 
 

V. CITY COUNCIL ASPIRATIONS 
This item achieves the aspirations of Safe and Welcoming. 
 

VI. ALTERNATIVES 
N/A 
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VII. TIME CONSTRAINTS 

A. None except timely payment to contractor for services provided. 

 
VIII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

A. Final Pay App and Change Orders 


